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Michael Maher

From: Wayne Warfel [waynew@tmrroofing.com]
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 3:27 PM
To: waynew@tmrroofing.com
Subject: OPM Report - Main Office - 11/28/2012

 

Daily Progress Report Huntington 
Bank Main Office  

Project ID: Huntington Main  

Prepared for: 

 
 
Huntington Bank Main Office  
Date: 11/28/2012  
Project Manager: Wayne Warfel  
 
Your project is scheduled to be substantially 
complete in 24 day(s)  

 
Click to view current progress report  
 

Percent Complete: 100%  
  

This can be impacted by weather and delays beyond our control  
 
Comments  
2 small roof section today  
 

(click on any of the photos for more detail) 

   

 

     

 
Click here to unsubscribe to this OPM mail  


